MOZAMBIQUE CHILD WELLBEING ENDLINE SURVEY

HOUSEHOLD INSTRUMENT

2021

Final version for data collection

1

• Order of modules is illustrative and can be programmed in CAPI in different sequence

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 0A. INFORMED CONSENT (CAREGIVER & HOUSEHOLD)	
SECTION 0B. INFORMED ASSENT (CAREGIVER & HOUSEHOLD, LEGAL MINORS)	5
SECTION 1a: CONFIRMATION OF BASELINE HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS	
SECTION 1b: NEW MEMBER HOUSEHOLD ROSTER	7
SECTION 2: EDUCATION OF ALL HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS AGED 3 YEARS OR OLDER	9
SECTION 3A: HEALTH OF ALL HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS	10
SECTION 3B: FERTILITY & REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH OF WOMEN 10 – 49 YEARS OLD	11
SECTION 4: HOUSING CONDITIONS	
SECTION 5: FOOD SECURITY (FAO Global Food Insecurity Experience Scale, FIES)	
SECTION 6: ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES AND TIME USE (AGES 5 AND ABOVE)	15
SECTION 7A: HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTIVE AND DURABLE ASSETS	
SECTION 7B: LIVESTOCK OWNERSHIP	
SECTION 7C: DEBTS, CREDITS AND TRANSFERS	
SECTION 7D: AGRICULTURAL OUTPUTS AND INPUTS	20
SECTION 7E: NON-FARM ENTERPRISES	21
SECTION 8A: CONSUMPTION & FREQUENTLY PURCHASED ITEMS (WEEKLY)	
SECTION 8B: CONSUMPTION & FREQUENTLY PURCHASED ITEMS (MONTHLY)	
SECTION 9A: SHOCKS AND COPING MECHANISMS	
SECTION 9B: EXPERIENCE WITH OTHER PROGRAMS	
SECTION 10A: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH	
SECTION 10B: IMMUNIZATIONS & MEDICATION	
SECTION 10C: CHILD DEVELOPMENT	
SECTION 11: CHILD DISCIPLINE	
SECTION 12: WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT, EMOTIONAL WELLBEING, PREFERENCES, AND SOCIAL CAPITAL	
SECTION 13: NUTRITION & FEEDING KNOWLEDGE	
SECTION 14: OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE	
SECTION 15: INTRA-HH CONFLICT MODULE	39
SECTION 16: ANTHROPOMETRICS	42

SECTION 0. COVERSHEET / META DATA: MOZAMBIQUE CHILD WELLBEING HOUSEHOLD BASELINE SURVEY

No	Question	Response	No	Question	Response
1	Date of interview [CAPI pre-fill]	= =	9	Is the household available to be interviewed?	1 = Yes
					2 = No >> End of interview (Section 00)
2	Time start (MM:HH) [CAPI pre-fill]	: 24-hour clock	10	Is the same caregiver from baseline available	1 = Yes >> Q12
				to be interviewed?	2 = No, temporarily away (will not return in the
					period of the data collection)
					3 = No, moved out of household
					4 = No, deceased
					5 = No, cannot be interviewed due to health
					reasons
3	Name of supervisor / code	[CAPI pre-fill]	11	Is the new interviewee male or female?	1 = Male
					2 = Female
4	Name of enumerator / code	[CAPI pre-fill]	12	Is the target child available at the time of the	1 = Yes
5	District	[CAPI pre-fill]		interview?	2 = No, child is temporarily away
_					3 = No, child has died
7	Community	[CAPI pre-fill]	13	Does the interviewee have 3 or more	1 = Yes >> End interview (Section 00)
				symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19)?	2 = No
					[refer to the list of symptoms in the enumerator
					manual]

SECTION 00: END OF INTERVIEW

No	Question	Response	No	Question	Response		
1	Response status	1 = Complete interview 2 = Partially complete 3 = Non-contact (location unknown) 4 = Refusal	4a	Latitude	N		
		 5 = Child moved out of study area (within study districts) 6 = Child moved out of study area (within Nampula) 7 = Child moved out of study area (outside of Nampula) 	4b	Longitude	E		
		8 = Caregiver or other household member too sick to complete interview 9 = Other (specify:)	5	Who was the main respondent of the questionnaire?	[CAPI pre-fill]		
2		s (If refused, or partially complete, give reasons for refusal; If ricts, give details on contact / location information)	6	What was the main language of the interview?	Makhuwa 1 Portuguese		
3	Did the household move location since baseline?	1 = Yes 2 = No	7	Contact number [if new or changed from baseline]			

SECTION 0A. INFORMED CONSENT (CAREGIVER & HOUSEHOLD)

The informed consent is administered to all main respondents (primary female caregivers of the index child aged 2 to 2.5 years old or other adult respondent). In the case the primary female respondent is a legal minor (<18 years), the informed consent is administered to her legal guardian and she is administered the assent form. In the case no female caregiver is available, or another member of the household is expected to be the primary respondent for household-level modules, the informed consent is also administered to this member.

[ENUMERATOR: READ SCRIPT BELOW]

Hello. My name is ________ from from from from from from grant the living conditions of vulnerable families with young children in this area. Because you have a young child aged 2 to 2.5 years old, you have again qualified for this survey and we would like you, the primary caregiver of [name of the index child] to answer questions about your health, education, economic situation of your household and questions specifically about your children, including [name of the index child]. We would also like to measure the height and weight of [name of the index child].

The answers provided will help the District health, gender and social services and the Government of Mozambique to understand the living conditions and needs of families like your own. The information will be used to improve services in your district. Approximately 2,100 families are participating in this study in Nampula province.

I want to be clear that there is no direct benefit to your household for participating in the survey. If you do not agree to take part in the study, it will not change any services or benefits that your household or any of its members receives now, or may receive in the future. If you agree to participate, you can stop at any time without penalty and without giving me an explanation. You may feel uncomfortable answering some of the questions I may ask you. Please know that you do not have to answer any question you do not want to answer. Simply tell me when you do not want to answer a specific question and I will move to the next. We will not share your answers with anyone in your household or your community. Only the researchers leading this study will have access to the personal details of participants. Your name will be kept separately from your answers in a private, secure location.

The questions may take up to 1.5 hours of your time. We will leave a card with information about the study and with telephone numbers in case you would like to know more or you have questions even after our visit. Also, after the interview we may offer you information or a direct referral to services, for example health or other social action services, which could help you in the future. In the case we believe you, or any of the children in your household, are in immediate harm or danger, we are mandated by law to directly refer you to these services.

Finally, due to the coronavirus pandemic, we are taking precautions to protect you and your household, including offering you a mask to wear during the interview - if you wish - and standing two meters apart during the course of the interview. We want to emphasize that the risk of contracting the coronavirus in Mozambique is low, however it is spread through face-to-face air droplets which could be transmitted during an interview. If you have any concerns about this or the risk the interview may poise, I'm happy to give you more information.

Do you agree to participate, including weighing and measuring your child 2-2.5 years old?

Signature	of Enumer	ator_
-----------	-----------	-------

Date

Enumerator: Sign above to witness the verbal consent of the participant. Keep one copy for the PIs records and leave the second copy with the participant.

Who is sponsoring this study?

This research is funded by UNICEF Mozambique (the Sponsors). This means that the research team is being paid by the Sponsors for doing the study. If you have questions about this study, you may contact a Saude (1990) or the American Institutes for Research Institutional Review Board (1990).

SECTION 0B. INFORMED ASSENT (CAREGIVER & HOUSEHOLD, LEGAL MINORS)

The assent is administered to all female caregivers who are legal minors (<18 years), while the informed consent is administered to her legal guardian.

[ENUMERATOR: READ SCRIPT BELOW]

Hello. My name is _______ from _______ from _______, based in Maputo. In collaboration with the American Institutes for Research, we are following up on a study you were part of in 2019 to understand the living conditions of vulnerable families with young children in this area. Because you have a young child aged 2 to 2.5 years old, you have again qualified for this survey and we would like you, the primary caregiver of [name of the index child] to answer questions about your health, education, economic situation of your household and questions specifically about your children, including [name of the index child]. We would also like to measure the height and weight of [name of the index child].

The answers provided will help the Serviços Distritais de Health Mulher e Acção Social and the Government of Mozambique to understand the living conditions and needs of families like your own. The information will be used to improve services in your district. Approximately 2,100 families are participating in this study in Nampula province.

I want to be clear that there is no direct benefit to your household for participating in the survey. If you do not agree to take part in the study, it will not change any services or benefits that your household or any of its members receives now, or may receive in the future. If you agree to participate, you can stop at any time without penalty and without giving me an explanation. You may feel uncomfortable answering some of the questions I may ask you. Please know that you do not have to answer any question you do not want to answer. Simply tell me when you do not want to answer a specific question and I will move to the next. We will not share your answers with anyone in your household or your community. Only the researchers leading this study will have access to the personal details of participants. Your name will be kept separately from your answers in a private, secure location.

The questions may take up to 1.5 hours of your time. We will leave a card with information about the study and with telephone numbers in case you would like to know more or you have questions even after our visit. Also, after the interview we may offer you information or a direct referral to services, for example health or other social action services, which could help you in the future. In the case we believe you, or any of the children in your household, are in immediate harm or danger, we are mandated by law to directly refer you to these services.

Finally, due to the coronavirus pandemic, we are taking precautions to protect you and your household, including offering you a mask to wear during the interview - if you wish - and standing two meters apart during the course of the interview. We want to emphasize that the risk of contracting the coronavirus in Mozambique is low, however it is spread through face-to-face air droplets which could be transmitted during an interview. If you have any concerns about this or the risk the interview may poise, I'm happy to give you more information.

Signature of Interviewer	Signature	of Interviewer	
--------------------------	-----------	----------------	--

Date

Interviewer: Sign above to witness you have read the assent to the participant. Keep one copy for the PIs records and leave the second copy with the participant.

Who is sponsoring this study?: This research is funded by UNICEF Mozambique (the Sponsors). This means that the research team is being paid by the Sponsors for doing the study. If you have questions about this study, you may contact . If you have questions about your rights you may reach out to the Comte Nacional de Bioethica Para a Saude () or the American Institutes for Research Institutional Review Board ().

SECTION 1a: CONFIRMATION OF BASELINE HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

Instruction: First I'd like to confirm the household members from the last time we talked in February or March 2019, to see if they are still part of the household. By part of the household, I mean do they still live here and eat from the same pot or share economic resources? People who are usually here, but who are temporarily away, at a hospital or at boarding school still count as household members if they plan to return.

1	2	3	3	4	5	6	7
ID	Name of the member	Is [NAME] currently a member of	Confirm sex	Confirm age at baseline [in	Why is [NAME] no longer a household member? 1 = Moved for work / economic reasons	When did [NAME] leave the household?	Where did [NAME] move to? 1 = Same village
	[pre-filled]	this household? 1 = Yes 2 = No >> Q5	1 = Male 2 = Female [pre-filled, with option to edit]	<pre>completed years] [pre-filled, with option to edit] >> Next member</pre>	 2 = Moved for school 2 = Moved for marriage 4 = Never a member of the household (was only staying temporarily) 5 = Deceased 6 = Moved because of sickness / health reasons 7 = Do not know the person / does not exist >> next member 8 = Caregiver and/or child changed households (so previous member is no longer relevant) 9 = Don't know / unknown reason 10 = Moved for other reason, specify 	[Check date: Should not be before 2/2019] [MM/YYYY]	 2 = Different village in same district 3 = Different district in same province 4 = Outside the province (to rural area) 5 = Maputo 6 = Outside the province (to urban area) 7 = Outside Mozambique 8 = Don't know >> Next member
01					10 – Moved for other reason, specify		
02							
03							
04							
05							
06							
07							
08							
09							
10							

8: Are there usual household members living here currently that have joined the household in the last two years, including new births [since baseline survey in February – March 2019]?	1 = Yes 2 = No >> Section 1C
[IF NO, CONFIRM <u>ALL CURRENT MEMBERS</u> ARE LISTED IN THE ROSTER]	

SECTION 1b: NEW MEMBER HOUSEHOLD ROSTER

Instruction: Please give me the names of all new members who now live with this household and eat from the same pot or share economic resources. To qualify as new members, they should have lived with the household for six months or more. Include usual members, who are away visiting, in hospital, at boarding schools or college or university, etc but who may not be here at this moment.

1	2	3	4	5		6	7	8	9	10
								ONLY FOR MEMBEI	RS AGE 10 AN	D OLDER
ID	Name of the member	Sex 1 = Male 2 = Female	What is [NAME'S] relationship with the head? 1 = Head 2 = Spouse 3 = Son/Daughter 4 = Grandchild 5 = Parent/Parent-in-law 6 = Son/Daughter-in-law 7 = Other relative 8 = Adopted/ Foster/Stepchild 9 = House help 10 = Non-relative	Record exac completed y members. Fo 36 months, a number of m	ears for all or those under also record the nonths since day (use child or birth	Where did [NAME] move from? 1 = Same village 2 = Different village in same district 3 = Different district in same province 4 = Outside the province (to rural area) 5 = Maputo 6= Outside the province (to urban area) 7 = Outside Mozambique 8= New baby / new born 9 = Don't know	What is the religion of [NAME]? 1 = Catholic 2 = Muslim 3 = Christian 4 = Protestant 5 = No religion 6 = Other, specify	What is [NAME'S] present marital status? 1 = Married or living together, monogamous 2 = Married or cohabiting, polygamous 3 = Divorced or separated 4 = Widowed 5 = Never married or cohabited If 3 – 5 >> next member	Does [NAME'S] spouse or partner live in this household? 1 = Yes 2 = No (>> next member)	COPY THE I.D. CODE OF THE SPOUSE (IF MORE THAN ONE SPOUSE, THE FIRST ONE)
51										
52										
53										
54										
55										
56										
57										
58										
59										
60										

SECTION 1c: HOUSEHOLD ROSTER (ALL CURRENT MEMBERS – OLD + NEW)

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
	NEW MEMBERS A	GE 0 – 19 YE	ARS		MEMBERS	S AGE 0 – 19	YEARS	MEMBER	S AGE 0-5	·	
ID	Is the biological mother of [NAME] alive? WRITE ID =YES, MOTHER LIVES IN HOUSEHOLD 88=YES, BUT MOTHER NOT IN HOUSEHOLD 99=NO, MOTHER IS DEAD 77=DON'T KNOW	Does [NAME] have biological siblings from the same mother (living in or out of the household)? 1=Yes 2=No (>> Q4) 9=DON'T KNOW (>> Q4)	How many biological siblings are younger than [NAME]? [Enter number, if none = 0]	Is the biological father of [NAME] alive? WRITE ID =YES, FATHER LIVES IN HOUSEHOLD 88=YES, BUT FATHER NOT IN HOUSEHOLD 99=NO, FATHER IS DEAD 77=DON'T KNOW	Does [NAME] have a pair of shoes or sandals? 1=YES 2=NO 9=DON'T KNOW	Does [NAME] have at least 2 sets of clothes? 1=YES 2=NO 9=DON'T KNOW	Does [NAME] have a blanket? 1=YES 2=NO 9=DON'T KNOW	Does [NAME] have a birth certificate ? If yes, may I see it? 1=Yes, seen 2=Yes, not seen 3=No	Has [NAME]'s birth been registered? 1=YES 2=NO (>>Q11) 9=Don't know	When was [NAME]'s birth registered? 1=Within 90 days from birth 2=Between 3 months and 1 year since birth 3=After 1 year since birth (>>NEXT SECTION)	What is the main reason why [NAME]'s birth is not registered? 1=Costs too much 2=Must travel too far 3=Did not know it should be registered 4=Did not find it important 5=Do not know where to register 6=Other (specify) 9=Don't know
01											
03											
03											
05											
06											
07											
08											
09											
10											

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9a 9b 9c 9d **NEW MEMBERS AGED 3 OR OLDER MEMBERS AGED 3 OR OLDER** What was What is the Is [NAME] Why is In the last 12 months, how much have you spent for [NAME] ID Can Has Which In the last full [NAME] [NAME] the main highest currently [NAME] grade is week of school. on the following items: grade [NAME] read and reason attending how many days ever not did [NAME] write in attended [NAME] [NAME] school? currently attending? attend the full school? completed? in school? Enrollment School any never School School [SEE day? language attended fees (In MT) books and uniform or transportati ? [SEE 1=Yes >> Q7CODES on (In MT) 1=Yes school? [SEE other school sports clothes CODES 1=Portug >>Q4 2 = NoCODES **BELOW** [0-5 days supplies (In (In MT) [SEE BELOW] BELOW] exclude weeks MT) uese 2 =2 = NoCODES with no school] Makhuwa **BELOW** >> Q9a 3=Other >>NEXT PERSON 4=None Codes for Q4 & Q7: Secundario ESG2 (G11) 12 Codes for Q3 & Q6: Schooling believed not to increase income 8 Too young 1 Could learn everything useful at home9 Pre-school 01 Secundario ESG2 (G12) 13 Primario EP1 (G1) 02 Technico Elementar......14 Already attained the level they wanted.. 2 Required for work or care activities including Primario EP1 (G2) 03 Technico Basico15 No school of appropriate religion Primario EP1 (G3) 04 Technico Medio.....16 Primario EP1 (G4) 05 For. De Professores 17 Primario EP1 (G5) 06 Primario EP2 (G6) 07 Got pregnant or married......14 Primario EP2 (G7) 08 Not appropriate for female children to go to Due to COVID-19......15 Secundario ESG1 (G8).09 school (culture).....7 Child has disability / learning limitation...16 Other reason (specify)......17 Secundario ESG1 (G9). 10 Secundario ESG1 (G10) 11

SECTION 2: EDUCATION OF ALL HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS AGED 3 YEARS OR OLDER

SECTION 3A: HEALTH OF ALL HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11		12
1 Has [NAME] been sick or injured during the last 2 weeks? 1=Yes, sick/ injured 2=No>>Q8 9=Don't know>>Q8	2 During the last 2 weeks, did [NAME] have to stop the usual activities because of this condition? 0=No IF YES: PUT NUMBER OF DAYS (1 – 14)	3 During the last 2 weeks has [NAME] consulted a health practitioner, visited a health facility or consulted a traditional healer for this injury/illness? 1=YES (>>Q5) 2=NO	4 If no, what was the main reason not to? 1=Lack of money/ too expensive 2=Too far 3=Do not believe in medicine 4=Lack of health professionals 5=Poor quality/services 6=Did not require medical assistance/not severe enough 7=Due to COVID-19 8=Other, specify >>Q8	5 On the most recent visit whom did [NAME] consult? 01=Doctor 02=Dentist 03=Nurse 04=Medical assistant 05=Midwife 06=Pharmacist 07=Drug/chemical seller 08=Community Health Worker (APE) 09=Traditional Healer 10=Trained TBA 11=Untrained TBA 11=Untrained TBA 12=Spiritualist 13=Other (specify) 98=DK [Mark all that apply]	6 Where did the consultation take place? 1=Public facility 2=Private Facility 3=Pharmacy 4=APE house 5=Traditional Healer 6=Drug store 7=Drug seller 8= Other (Specify) 9=DK [Mark all that apply]	7 How much in total was spent on [NAME]'s medication and consultation in the last 2 weeks? [INCLUDE BOTH CASH AND IN KIND] [GIVE AMOUNT IN MT] [ENTER '00' IF NONE]	8 During the last 2 weeks did [NAME] buy any medicine or medical supplies? [OTHER THAN ALREADY INCLUDE D IN Q7!] 1=YES 2=NO (>>Q10)	9 How much in total was spent on [NAME]' s medicine or medical supplies in the last 2 weeks? [GIVE AMOUNT IN MT]	10Does[NAME]have anydisability thatlimits his/herfullparticipationin lifeactivities:such asseeing,hearing,walking,remembering,self-care orcommunicating?1=YES2=NO (>>Q12)	Wha disal [NA have 1=Bl 2=Do 3=M Defi 4=Pa 5=St ampu 6=St ampu 7=Ot	e r rm r sg ecify p to	12Did[NAME]sleepunder amosquitonet lastnight?1= Yes,untreated2= Yes,treated3= No9= DK

SECTION 3B: FERTILITY & REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH OF WOMEN 10 – 49 YEARS OLD

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11a	11b	12a	12b	13	14
ASK ONLY FO		-	•	ALL BETW	-		0	,	10	11a	110	12a	120	13	14
			ASKTOR	ALL BEIW	(EEN 10-4)	9 I LAKS									
[Old members Q1=9 @ BL]	omy mos	e Q1=2 of													
	If an	If not	Ic	Did	What is	Whom	How	Who	Has	In total	Howman	How	Whom	Whatic	Hee INAME1
I Has D [NAME] undergone initiation rights? 1=YES 2=NO (>>Q3) 9=DK (>>Q3)	If so, at what age? [Age in years]	If not, when is this planned? 0=Will not happen; 1=This year (2021); 2=Next year (2022); 3=Year after (2023) 9=DK	Is [NAME] pregnant now or has [NAME] been pregnant in the last 24 months? 1=YES 2=NO (>>Q10) 9=DK (>>Q10)	Did [NAME] see anyone for antenatal care during this / last pregnancy? 1=YES (>>Q7) 2=NO	What is the main reason [NAME] didn't go for antenatal care? (>>Q9) [SEE CODES BELOW]	Whom did [NAME] see? [SEE CODES BELOW: MARK ALL THAT APPLY]	How many times did [NAME] receive antenatal care during this / last pregnancy ? [number] 98= DK	Who attended the birth of this / last pregnancy? [SEE CODES BELOW, MARK ALL THAT APPLY] 8 = Have not yet given birth 9 = Lost baby / still birth	Has [NAME] ever given birth? 1=YES 2=NO >> NEXT WOMAN	In total, how many children has [NAME] given birth to who were born alive?	How many children has [NAME] has given birth to who were born alive, but do not live in this household? [number] If 0 >> Q14	How many of these are children (under 18 years old)? [number] If 0 >> Q14	Where are these children now (mark for each)? [SEE CODES BELOW]	What is the primary reason the children are not living with you (mark for each)? [SEE CODES BELOW]	Has [NAME] ever given birth to a child who was born alive but later died? [IF NO, PROBE: I mean to a child who ever breathed or cried or showed other signs of lif – even if he or she lived only a few minutes or hours?] [Enter total number, 0 if none]
Codes for Q6 Economic reaso No health care a Health care too 3 Not necessary Health personne Long waits at fa Prefers commun Due to COVID- Other, specify	available . far el not frier acilities nity midw -19	02 03 04 ndly05 06 ives07 08	2Nurse023Auxiliary midwife034Traditional birth attendant045Community health worker056Midwife067Other, specify07				Codes for Q12b Extended family Extended family Most Centre Most Family Most Family					Codes for (Economic r Education r Health reas Conflict/vid They have (Other, spec	reasons reasons ons olence own family	02 03 04 05	

SECTION 4: HOUSING CONDITIONS

This section taken directly from the IOF 2015 with additions from MICS 6.

	Question	Answers	Skip
1	What is the main source of drinking water used by	Water piped inside the house1	
	members of this household?	Water piped to the yard 2	
		Water piped to neighbour's house	
		Fountain water	
		Water hole	
		Well water with manual pump	
		Protected well water without pump7	
		Water from protected spring	
		Water from unprotected spring9	
		Water from the cistern (or mobile tank or truck)10	
		Unprotected water from hollow11	
		River, lagoon, or lake water	TC 1 4
		Rainwater	If 14
		Bottled water	>>
2		Other (specify)	>>Q4
3	Treats water in any way to make it safe to drink?	1 = Yes	If 2-9
		2= No	>> Q5
		9= Don't know	
4	What do you usually do to make the water safe to drink	Boiling	
		Add Lizivia/Chlorine	
	[Mark all that apply]	Add "certeza"	
		Filter with a cloth	
		Use water filter (ceramic, sand, compost)	
		Solar disinfection	
		Let it stand and settle	
~		Other (specify)	
5	We would like to learn about where members of this	OBSERVED	
	household wash their hands. Can you please show me	Fixed facility observed (sink/tap) in dwelling1	
	where members of your household most often wash their	Fixed facility observed (sink/tap) in yard/plot2	
	hands?	Mobile object observed (bucket/jug/kettle)3 NOT OBSERVED	
	[Record result and observation]	No handwashing place in dwelling/yard/plot 4	If 4-6
		No permission to see	>>Q7
		Other, specify	//Q/
6	[Enumerator: Observe presence of water at the place for	Water is available 1	
	handwashing, verify by checking the tap/pump, or basin,	Water is not available 2	
	bucket water container or similar objects for presence of		
	water]		
7	Is there soap or detergent, or ash/mud/sand present at the	Per or liquid scorp 1	
1		Bar or liquid soap1 Detergent (powder/liquid/paste)2	
	place for handwashing or in the house?	Ash/Mud/Sand	
		Asil/Mud/Said	
	[Mark all that apply]	4	
9	Where do members of your family take care of their	Toilet connected to septic tank 1	
,	needs?	Improved latrine	
		Improved radiational latrine	
	If the response is "Latrine", ask to see it.	Not improved latrine	
	in the response is functione, work to bee it.	There is no latrine	
10	What is the main source of energy or fuel that the family	Electricity1	1
-	uses to cook?	Gas2	
		Oil/Paraffin/Kerosene	
		Charcoal	
		Mineral coal	
		Firewood	
		Animal faeces	
		Other (specify)	
11	What is the main source of energy or fuel that the	Electricity	1
	household uses for lighting?	Generator	

		0	1
		Gas	
		Oil/Paraffin	
		Kerosene	
		Candle	
		Batteries	
		Batteries	
		Firewood10	
		Other (specify)11	
12	Who owns the house where the household lives?	The family	>>Q14
		Rented	
		Assigned	>>Q15
13	If it is rented, what is the monthly rent?	Value MT	>>Q16
14	If it is your own, what is the monthly value that you would	Value MT	
	charge for rent ?		
15	If it is assigned, what is the monthly amount that you would pay in rent?	Value MT	>>Q16
16	How many rooms does this house have (including the living room)?		
17	Of these rooms, how many do you use for sleeping?		
18	What is the primary material used in the roof?	Concrete slab1	
		Roof tile	
		Lusalite sheets	
		Zinc sheets	
		Grass/stem/palm trees	
		Other (specify)	
19	What is the primary material used for the walls?	Adobe/adobe blocks 1	
		Cement blocks	
		Brick blocks	
		Old sticks	
		Wood/zinc	
		Bamboo/cane/palm trees	
		Other (specify)7	
20	What is the primary material used in the construction of	Clay	
	the floor?	Wooden flooring (rudimentary)	
		Adobe	
		Wooden tiles/pieces (parquet) 4	
		Wooden flooring (sealed)	
		Brick, marble or stones	
		Cement	
		Other (specify)	
21	In the last 12 months, have members of this household	A. Computer	
	used a computer or the internet (regardless of where they used it) or mobile money (Mpesa)?	B. Internet	
		C. Mobile money	
	[enter IDs of members who use each service]		
L			

SECTION 5: FOOD SECURITY (FAO Global Food Insecurity Experience Scale, FIES)

	Question	Answers	Skip
1	How many meals excluding snacks do you normally have in a day?	One1Two2Three3More than three4	
2	In the past four weeks , did you or others in your household worry about not having enough food to eat because of a lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
3	In the past four weeks, were you or any household member not able to eat healthy and nutritious food because of lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
4	In the past four weeks, did you or any household member have only a few kinds of foods because of a lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
5	In the past four weeks, was there a time when you or others in your household had to skip a meal because there was not enough money or other resources to get food?	Yes1 No2	
6	In the past four weeks, was there a time when you or others in your household ate less than you thought you should because of a lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
7	In the past four weeks, was there a time when your household ran out of food because of a lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
8	In the past four weeks was there a time when you or others in your household were hungry but did not eat because there was not enough money or other resources for food?	Yes1 No2	
9	In the past four weeks, was there a time when you or others in your household went without eating for a whole day because of a lack of money or other resources?	Yes1 No2	
10	In the past four weeks, was there a time when your family was not able to access preferred markets (with higher quality foods or to make bulk purchases) because of distance or travel funds?	Yes1 No2	

SECTION 6: ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES AND TIME USE (AGES 5 AND ABOVE)

Enumerator: Note that weekly hours cannot exceed 168 hours.

				LAST 24 H	IOURS			
	D	OMESTIC CHORES &	CARE ACTIVITIES			SCHOOLING		SLEEP
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
ID	How many hours did [NAME] spend <u>yesterday collecting</u> <u>water</u> ?	How many hours did [NAME] spend <u>yesterday collecting</u> <u>or chopping</u> <u>firewood</u> (or other fuel materials)?	How many hours did [NAME] spend <u>yesterday on other</u> <u>domestic tasks</u> (cleaning, washing, <u>cooking, shopping</u>)?	How many hours did [NAME] spend yesterday taking care of children, elderly or sick members of the household?	How many hours did [NAME] spend yesterday <u>at</u> <u>school/college or</u> <u>other formal</u> <u>education facility</u>	How many hours did [NAME] spend <u>yesterday commuting</u> <u>to school/educational</u> <u>center (out and return)</u>	How many hours did [NAME] spend yesterday studying at home/extra tuition	How many hours did [NAME] spend <u>yesterday</u> <u>sleeping?</u>
	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0 BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	[IF SPENT MORE THAN 0, BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]
	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS

SECTION 6: ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES AND TIME USE (AGES 5 AND ABOVE, continued)

ID			LAST SEVEN DAYS			Р	PAST RAINY SEASON	1
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	During the last seven days, how many hours did [NAME] spend in farm work, excluding livestock activities, for the household (either in cultivating crops or in other farming tasks) on a farm owned, rented, or share cropped by the household? [ROUND UP TO THE NEXT WHOLE HOUR; IF SPENT MORE THAN 0 BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	During the last seven days, how many hours did [NAME] spend <u>running or helping to</u> <u>run</u> in any of the household's non- agricultural or non- fishing <u>household</u> <u>businesses (for example, as a trader, shop-keeper, market seller, barber, dressmaker, carpenter, or taxi driver)?</u> [ROUND UP TO THE NEXT WHOLE HOUR; IF SPENT MORE THAN 0 BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	During the last seven days, how many hours did [NAME] spend caring for <u>livestock or</u> <u>poultry</u> belonging to the household?? [ROUND UP TO THE NEXT WHOLE HOUR; IF SPENT MORE THAN 0 BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	During the last seven days, how many hours did [NAME] work for someone who is not a member of the household for pay, for example, an enterprise, company, the government, Ganho-Ganho or Biscate labor? [ROUND UP TO THE NEXT WHOLE HOUR; IF SPENT MORE THAN 0 BUT <1 HOUR, ENTER "1"]	During the last seven days, how many hours did [NAME] spend in fishing activities? [ROUND UP TO THE NEXT WHOLE HOUR; IF NO DAYS, ENTER "0"]	How many days in the past rainy season did [NAME] spend in land preparation, planting (e.g. ploughing)? [IF NO DAYS, ENTER "0"]	How many days in the past rainy season did [NAME] spend in weeding, fertilizing, other non-harvest work? [IF NO DAYS, ENTER "0"]	How many days in the past rainy season did [NAME] spend in harvesting? [IF NO DAYS, ENTER "0"]
	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	HOURS	DAYS	DAYS	DAYS

SECTION 7A: HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTIVE AND DURABLE ASSETS

Item code	Item	1. Does your household own [ITEM]?	2. Amount?	3. In the last 12 months did the family buy this good?	4. How much did you spend on these purchases?
coue	Ask for each good	1= Yes 2= No >> next item		1= Yes 2= No >> next item	[MT]
01	Axe				
02	Sickle				
03	Machete				
04	Ное				
05	Pestle				
06	Stove				
07	Harrow for farming				
08	Wagon				
09	Car				
10	Plow				
11	Sewing machine				
12	Mill				
13	Fishing net, fishing pole				
14	Boat, Canoe				
15	Tractor				
16	Motorcycle				
17	Bicycle				
18	Hunting weapon				
19	Solar panel				
20	Chairs				
21	Tables				
22	Beds				
23	Radio				
24	Refrigerator				
25	Television				
26	Gas stove				
27	Electric stove				
28	Land parcels				

SECTION 7B: LIVESTOCK OWNERSHIP

1	Has this household owned a poultry in the last 12 mont		m animals or	1=YES 2=NO >> Next	section		
		2	3a		3b	4a	4b
Live- stock code	Name	Number owned	Did you buy	any[] during	the last 12 months?	Did you sell any[] durin	g the last 12 months?
			# bought (if 4a)	none, write 0 >>	Total purchase value of all bought [MT]	<pre># sold (if none, write 0 >> next animal)</pre>	Total sales value of all sold [MT]
01	Draught animals e.g. donkey, horse, bullock						
02	Cattle, including calves						
03	Sheep						
04	Goats						
05	Pigs						
06	Rabbits						
07	Chicken						
08	Guinea fowl						
09	Duck						
10	Other poultry						
11	Fish						
12	Other animals						

SECTION 7C: DEBTS, CREDITS AND TRANSFERS

	Quest	ion				Answers			Skip
1		our household have households or institut							→ Q7
	month	s (including purchase	es on c	credit)?					
		2	3		4		5	6	
	Loan ID	How old is the loan (in months)?	sour loan SEE	CODES	What is primary of the l SEE C BELO	y purpose oan? ODES	What is the total amount borrowed?	What is the current outstanding amount? In MT	
	01		BEI	LOW	BELU	vv			
	02								
	02								
		ES FOR Q3		CODES FOR					
	Grocer Money Emplo Religio Microt Bank (NGO.	/Neighbors ry/local merchant y lender ous institution finance institutions (commercial) (specify	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	To pay off To pay off For social For educat For renting b) Assets For purcha Improving To acquire For purcha For purcha For purcha For agricul land For agricu For agricu For fishing d) Business For expand For startin For investi	f debts f someon reasons a tion of se g your fa asing or b g your ho e househo asing a ca asing lan re and fi asing of l ltural im ltural im ltural im g equipm ding you g a busir ing in so	e else's deb such as wed elf, children, mily's apart ouilding a ho use	is ding, travel or bride siblings or others ment puse property other than le/bicycle fish, cattle etc e.g. Irrigation, a dam g. plough, hoe etc ds, fertilizer outboard motor etc. uy business stock s business	02 03 04 price	
7		your household obta if you asked?	in a lo			Yes			
8	Has th gifts (i	e household sent /giv ncluding food) to an last 12 months?				Yes			→ Q10
9	What i gifts se	the overall value of ent by the household hold in the past 12 m	to ind	ividuals outside		AMOUNT	<u>.</u>		
10	Has th (includ	e household received ling food) from indiv er of the household in	viduals	who were not	-				→ NEXT SECTIO
11	gifts re were n	What is the overall value of all the money, goods or gifts received by the household by individuals who were not members of the household in the past 12 months?			'nho	AMOUNI	<u>.</u>		

SECTION 7D: AGRICULTURAL OUTPUTS AND INPUTS

	Did any member of this household <u>or anybody on their behalf grow any crops</u> or try to grow crops the last completed agricultural season, that is, between October 2019 and June 2020 ?								
2		3	4	5	6	7			
[RECORD] EACH TYP STARTING LAND ARE EACH CRC LARGEST FIRST - BE	ops did you plant? AN ANSWER FOR E OF CROP - WITH TOTAL A DEVOTED TO OP. RECORD THREE CROPS FORE ING DATA ON	What was the area planted under this crop? [HECTARES]	How many kilograms of [CROP] did you harvest during this season? [FOR ALL APPLICABLE CROPS, REPORT THE WEIGHT OF UNTHRESHED, RAW, OR UNSHELLED AS APPROPRIATE]	How many kilograms of the harvested [CROP] were sold in total? [FOR ALL APPLICABLE CROPS, MAKE SURE THE AMOUNT SOLD IS UNTHRESHED, RAW OR UNSHELLED AS APPROPRIATE.]	What was the total value of [CROP] sales? [ESTIMATE THE VALUE OF IN-KIND PAYMENTS]	How much of the harvested [CROP] during the agricultural season did your household consume ? [FOR ALL APPLICABLE CROPS, MAKE SURE THE AMOUNT SOLD IS UNTHRESHED, RAW OR UNSHELLED AS APPROPRIATE.]			
Name Crop Code		Area	KGS	KGS	MT	KGS			

	Question			Answers			
	the last completed ag	gricultural season (<u>2019-20</u>	20, las	t October ti	hrough Jun		into crop agriculture during nent crops, if there is only one
8	harvest, give the total expenditure of each item for the total During the LAST (completed) AGRICULTURAL SEASON, has the household incurred any expenses related to inputs for crop agriculture, including for the hiring of labour?			A. 1=YES 2=NO> > Next item	B. What you buy? Unit codd 1=LITEH 2=KG 3=DAYS 4=HECT	es: R S ARS	C. How much did you spend on [COST] during the LAST (completed) AGRICULTURAL SEASON? [SUM CASH AND ESTIMATED VALUE OF IN-KIND PAYMENTS] [MT]
				QTY	Unit		
	A. Fertiliser						
	B. Pesticides (incl. f	fungicides and herbicides)					
	C. Seeds and young	plants					
	D. Labour for crop	production					
	E. Transport related	to crop production and crop	o sale				
	F. Rent for oxen						
	G. Tractor or harves	ster					
	H. Other, (specify)						
01= 02= 03= 04= 05= 06= 07= 08=	02= Beans 12=Bananas 22= 03=Sweet potatoes 13=Coconut 23= 04=Sorghum 14= Cotton 24= 05=Rice 15=Sesame 25= 06=Groundnuts 16=Mango 26= 07= Cowpea 17= Cashew 27= 08= Millet 18=Sugarcane 28=		22=0 23=S 24=0 25=0 26=S 27=1 28=0	Avocado Cocoa Sisal Cloves Coffee Sunflower Comatoes Dnion Dther, speci	fy		

SECTION 7E: NON-FARM ENTERPRISES

	Question	Answers	Skip
	Over the past 12 months has anyone in this household	<i>NOTE: Include household business ventures that have been shut down permanently or temporarily during the past 12 months.</i>	
1a	owned a non-agricultural business or provided a non-agricultural service from home or a household- owned shop, as a carwash owner, metal worker, mechanic, carpenter, tailor, barber, etc.?	Yes	
1b	processed and sold any agricultural by-products, including flour, local beer, seed, etc., but excluding livestock by-products, fresh/processed fish?	Yes	
1c	owned a trading business on a street or in a market?	Yes 1 No	
1d	offered any service or sold anything on a street or in a market, including firewood, home-made charcoal, construction timber, , traditional medicine, mats, bricks, furniture, weave baskets, thatch grass etc.?	Yes	
1e	driven a household-owned taxi or pick-up truck to provide transportation or moving services?	Yes 1 No	
1f	owned a bar or restaurant?	Yes 1 No	
1g	owned any other non-agricultural business, even if it is a small business run from home or on a street?	Yes 1 No	
1h	owned a fishing or fish farming business?	Yes 1 No	
	ENUMERATOR: IS THERE A "1" FOR ANY OF THE QUESTIONS 1a THROUGH 1h?	1=Yes → CONTINUE BELOW 2=No → NEXT SECTION	

	2			3	4
BUSINESS	What non-farm enterprises did the household			Who in your	Since this time last year, how many
ID	operate in the last 1	12 months?		household has the	months was the business in operation?
	-			main responsibility for	
	IDECORD UP TO THREE IN ODDED			this enterprise?	
	[RECORD UP TO THREE IN ORDER				[WRITE NUMBER OF MONTHS]
	OF IMPORTANC	E		[ENTER PID OF	
				HOUSEHOLD	[WRITE 01 IF LESS THAN ONE
			a 1	MEMBER]	MONTH]
	Description of	Primary	Secondary		
	activities	code	code		
01					
02					
03					

Q2: Code for business activities

Petty trade, small shop selling retail, clothing etc.01Grocer, bottle shop, take-away, restaurant, butchery02Selling airtime, mobile money03Milling or food processing.04Selling charcoal or firewood05Mechanic, electronic repair, bicycle repair06Traditional healer or health related07Taxi, transportation08Hairdresser, barber09Carpenter, brickmaker10	Fishmonger12Agricultural inputs, rentals13Seamstress14Other, specify15
Carpenter, brickmaker	

SECTION 8A: CONSUMPTION & FREQUENTLY PURCHASED ITEMS (WEEKLY)

SEC	TION 8A: CONSUMPTION	A FREQUENTL	I I UKCHASEI				
Order		Has the household consumed [product] in the last week? Yes 1 No 2 >> Next produce	Quantity [using the unity of measurement in (2b)	Default unit of measuremen t	Value of the [product] that you purchased (MT)	Value of the [product] you produced yourself (MT)	Value of the [product] you received in kind (as gifts) (MT)
		1	2a	2b	3	4	5
А	Bakery products, pastry, cereals, and	other cereal products					
101	Rice without shell			kg			
102	Rice in shell			kg			
103	Corn (Grain)			kg			
104	Sorghum in grain			kg			
105	Millet in grain			kg			
106	Comflour			kg			
107	Wheat flour			kg			
108	Sorghum flour			kg			
109	Millet flour			kg			
110	Cassava flour			kg			
111	Cerelac			kg			
112	Nestum			kg			
113	Flakes			kg			
114 115	Bread Cookies		<u> </u>	unit kg			
115	Cakes, cakes and pasties of cream			unit			
117	Macaroni pasta			kg			
118	Spaghetti pasta			kg			
В	Meat and meat derivatives (Fresh, ref	frigerated, or frozen) and	d animals purchased fo				
			-	-			
201	Beef			kg			
202	Bovine offal (cow's hand, liver, heart, kidney, tongue, gut)			kg			
203	Pork			kg			
204	Young goat meat			kg			
205	Sheep meat			kg			
	Dead chicken			kg			
207	Dead duck			kg			
208 209	Dead turkey Poultry offal (legs, gizzards, liver, head, etc)			kg kg			
210	Game meat			kg			
211	Live chicken			unit			
С	Fish, molluscs, crustaceans and derive	ed foods					
301	Fish, fresh, chilled or frozen			kg			
302	Mackerel, fresh or chilled			kg			
303	Shrimp, fresh, chilled, or frozen			kg			
304	Dried fish			kg			
	Dired fish						
305	Dried shrimp			kg			
	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines,						
305 306 D	Dried shrimp			kg kg			
306 D	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs			kg			
306 D 401	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs Fresh milk			kg 1			
306 D 401 402	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs Fresh milk Condensed milk			kg 1 kg			
306 D 401 402 403	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs Fresh milk Condensed milk Powdered milk			kg 1 kg kg			
306 D 401 402 403 404	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs Fresh milk Condensed milk Powdered milk Powdered milk for infants			kg 1 kg			
306 D 401 402 403	Dried shrimp Preserved canned fish (tuna, sardines, etc) Milk and its derivatives and eggs Fresh milk Condensed milk Powdered milk			kg l kg kg kg			

Oils and fats

Е

		l			I	1	1 1
501	Butter and Margarine			kg			
502	Cooking oil			1			
F	Fruits	Γ				[
601	Orange			kg			
602	Lemon			kg			
603	Tangerine			kg			
604	Bananas			kg			
605	Mango			kg			
606	Papaya			kg			
607	Pineapple			kg			
608	Apples			kg			
609	Peanut (peel and kernels)			kg			
610	Coconut (whole and grated)	4		unity/kg		I	
G	Vegetables, including potatoes and o	ther tubers				I	
701	Lettuce			kg			
702	Pumpkin leaves			kg			
703	Cassava leaves			kg			
704	Sweet potato leaves			kg			
705	Nhemba bean leaves			kg			
706	Cacana			kg			
707	Cabbage			kg			
708	Cabbage			kg			
709	Tomato			kg			
710	Pepper			kg			
711	Okra			kg			
712	Pumpkin and zucchini			kg			
713	Garlic			kg			
714	Onion			kg			
715	Carrots			kg			
716	Butter beans			kg			
717	Nhemba beans			kg			
718	Juice beans			kg			
719	Boer beans			kg			
720	Peas			kg			
721	Fresh Reno potato			kg			
722	Sweet potato			kg			
723 724	Fresh cassava Dried cassava			kg			
724	Tapioca			kg kg			
						I	
H	Sugar, fruit candies, confectionery p	roducts, honey, chocolat	e and other sugar-base	d products (I	ND)		
801	White sugar			kg			
802	Brown sugar			kg			
Ι	Food products, NE (NE)						
901	Fine or coarse salt			kg			
901	Broth			kg kg			
				кġ	1	I	I
J	DRINKS AND BEVERAGES						
1001	Tea (tea leaves)			kg			
1101	Mineral water			1			
1102	Chilled sodas			1			
1103	Fruit juices			1			
1201	Liquor (Nipa, Cachasso, etc)			1			
1202	Moonshine, Boss, Knock Out, etc			1			
1301	White			1			
1302	Traditional alcoholic beverages (cabanga, Chilalassana, etc)			1			
1401	Beer with alcohol			1			
1501	Water consumption			 m3			
P	Electricity (ND)			111.5		l	I
1601	Electricity consumption			kwh	1		

Q	Liquid fuels (ND)					
1701	Petroleum			1		
R	Solid fuels (ND)					
1801	Firewood			Sack		
1802	Charcoal			Sack		
Y	Non-electric appliances and other pr	oducts for personal care	e (ND)			
1901	Disposable diapers			unit		

SECTION 8B: CONSUMPTION & FREQUENTLY PURCHASED ITEMS (MONTHLY)

ID		Has the household bough [product] in the last 30 days? Yes1 No 2 >>Next product	Value of the [product] you purchased (MT)
	Clothing and footwear		
301	Fabric for clothing		
302	Articles for men: Pants, shorts, shirts, t-shirts, coats, complete suits, men's briefs (new and used)		
303	Articles of clothing for women: Pants, shorts, shirts, coats, complete suits, skirts, dresses, underpants and bras (new and used)		
304	Articles for children (3 to 13 years): Pants, shorts, shirts and blouses, skirts, dresses, underwear and boxers, swimwear, t-shirts for children (new and used)		
305	Articles for babies (0 to 2 years): Pants, shorts, shirts, t-shirts, dresses, knitted or crocheted boots, knitted or crocheted jackets, and diapers for babies (new and used)		
306	Work uniform		
307	Men's clothing accessories: hats, caps, belts, suspenders, ties and handkerchiefs (new and used)		
308	Women's clothing accessories: head scarves, neck scarves, hats, boots, belts, denim scarves, shawls ad the like (new and used)		
309	Men's footwear: Shoes, slippers, bedroom slippers, sandals, sneakers (tennis), boots (new and used)		
310	Women's' footwear: shoes, slippers, bedroom slippers, sandals, sneakers (tennis), boots (new and used)		
311	Footwear for children (3 to 13 years): children's shoes, slippers, sandals, and children's sneakers (new and used)		
312	Footwear for infants (0 to 2 years): Shoes, slippers, sandals, sneakers (tennis) (new and used)		
313	Repair, cleaning, and rental of footwear : Repair of footwear and clothing		
	Housing, water, electricity, gas, and other fuels		
401	Inks, cement, turners, pipes, valves, joints, curves, tiles, mosaics, and other materials for coating, windows, wood, articles of wood, metal and metal articles		
402	Plumber services, electrician, painter, carpenters, locksmiths, bricklayers and the like		
403	Consumption of gas in bottles		
	Furniture, decoration, household and room manufacturing equipment		
501	Furniture, lighting and decoration: Furniture cabinets, wardrobes, chests of drawers, shelves, sofas, cots, mirrors, candlesticks and candles		
502	Bed and bedding articles: Sheets, pillowcases, blankets, duvets, bedspreads, blankets, cushions, pillows, mosquito nets and mattresses (except pneumatic tires)		

503	Clothing: Tablecloths, napkins, dishwashers, bathroom toilets, bath towels, bathrobes, and curtains		
504	Stoves, ovens, microwave, and similar items: Oil stoves, other stoves or other fuel, electric ovens, ndzilo cooker		
505	Small household electronics : Electric mixers, coffee makers and electric kettles, fruit blenders, electric grills, electric toasters, or electric coffee grinders		
506	Household articles for decorative use: spoons and forks		
507	Other articles for household decoration: Tableware and kitchenware, of plastic and other materials (pots, pans, and the like)		
508	Cleaning and household maintenance products: Waxes, liquid detergents (liquid sopa, glass cleaners etc), detergents in powder, soap, disinfectants, insecticides and environmental deodorants, bleach		
509	Other non-durable household goods: Napkins, rolls, paper crockery, aluminium foil and wadding, household brushes and brooms, floor and dust mopping cloths, mop and steel wool, matches, nails, screws and the like, lighting candles – other than decorative		
510	Domestic employee services		
	Health		
601	Medication, antibiotics (clotrimozol, cloraquine, other tablets, aspirine, paracetamol, etc)		
602	Clinical care, and other medical services not mentioned in the health section (radiography, surgery, etc)		
	Transportation	<u> </u>	
701	Batteries, parts, tires, lubricants, vehicle hire, oil etc		
	Communication	I	
801	Monthly fixed-line telephone, internet or data transmission services		
802	Mobile network communications (post paid = per contract)		
	Leisure, recreation and culture		
901	Games, bicycles, and toys		
902	Sport services, recreation, musicals, cinemas, concerts, and other services		
903	Rental equipment and accessories for sports and recreation		
904	Entrance to swimming pools, football stadiums, pavilions, fairs, and amusement parks		
905	Lottery, totoloto, totobola etc (ticket purchase, matrix, etc)		
10	Restaurants, hotels, cafes, and similar	•	
10			
1001	Nights in hotels, residences, pensions and the like		
	Nights in hotels, residences, pensions and the like Diverse goods and services		
1001	•		
1001 11	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other		
1001 11 1101	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams		
1001 11 1101 1102	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and		
1001 11 1101 1102 1103	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and tampons, sanitary napkins		
1001 11 1101 1102 1103 1104	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and tampons, sanitary napkins Articles of jewellery and similar clothing articles: Jewellery and timepieces or watchmaking		
1001 11 1101 1102 1103 1104 1105	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and tampons, sanitary napkins Articles of jewellery and similar clothing articles: Jewellery and timepieces or watchmaking Bags for personal use and repair: Wallets, purses, and their repair, bags, briefcases, travel bags and their repair Personal use items for smokers and their repairs: Mouthpieces, pipes, cigarette cases, tobacco pouches, lighters,		
1001 11 1101 1102 1103 1104 1105 1106	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and tampons, sanitary napkins Articles of jewellery and similar clothing articles: Jewellery and timepieces or watchmaking Bags for personal use and repair: Wallets, purses, and their repair, bags, briefcases, travel bags and their repair Personal use items for smokers and their repairs: Mouthpieces, pipes, cigarette cases, tobacco pouches, lighters, ashtrays		
1001 11 1101 1102 1103 1104 1105 1106 1107	Diverse goods and services Hair salons and other care establishments: hair cutting, hair products, painting, disguising, washing, winding, braiding and other hairdressing services for women, skin care, make-up, manicure, pedicure, hair removal and other similar services Perfumes, colognes and deodorants: lipsticks and varnishes, shampoo, creams, oils, hair and body gels and foams for perfumes, colognes and deodorants, shaving creams, sunscreen and suntan lotions or toothpaste Other personal care products: soap, napkins, paper towels, tissue paper, toilet spongers, sanitary towels and tampons, sanitary napkins Articles of jewellery and similar clothing articles: Jewellery and timepieces or watchmaking Bags for personal use and repair: Wallets, purses, and their repair, bags, briefcases, travel bags and their repair Personal use items for smokers and their repairs: Mouthpieces, pipes, cigarette cases, tobacco pouches, lighters, ashtrays Daycare and nanny services: private and public kindergartens and day care centres (includes preschool) Other services, NE: documents (identity cards, certificates, passports and the like), press advertisements		

SECTION 9A: SHOCKS AND COPING MECHANISMS

		1	2	2A
KID		During the last 12 months, was your household affected negatively by any of the	welfare level? NOTE THE TWO MOST IMPORTANT (se to [SHOCK] to try to regain your former
SHOCK		following [SHOCK]?		CE DURING THE LAST 12 MONTHS, ASK
) H		Yes=1	ABOUT THE MOST RECENT INCIDEN SECOND.	T. IF ONLY ONE STRATEGY, MARK '00' FOR
S 2		No=2 (>>NEXT		ing strategy codes
		SHOCK)	Most important coping strategy	Second most important coping strategy
101	Drought/irregular rains		Most important coping strategy	Second most important coping strategy
101	Floods/Landslides			
103	Winds/Cyclones			
104	Unusually high level of crop/livestock pests or disease			
105	Crop/harvest destroyed (ex. Fire)			
106	Livestock died			
107	Unusually low prices for agricultural output			
108	Unusually high costs of food or agricultural inputs			
109	End of regular assistance/aid remittances from outside household			
110	Serious illness or accident of household member(s)			
111	Birth in the household			
112	Death of household income earner			
113	Break-up of household (divorce/separation/death/migration)			
114	Payment of labolo (brideprice)			
115	Theft of money/valuables/assets/agricultural output			
116	High education costs			
117	House destroyed (for example, burning, flood, winds)			
118	Conflict in the community			
119	COVID-19			
	NG STRATEGY ID:			
	on own savings			d/building, crop stock, livestock or others 12
	ed unconditional help from relatives/friends			Fishing/farming
	ed unconditional help from government			14 agrifiant completion
	ed unconditional help from NGO/religious institution ed eating patterns (relied on less expensive or less preferred food opti			acrifices, diviner consultation
	tion or number of meals per day, or household members skipped days			ictures
	nption of wild foods, members eating away from home, etc.)			18
	ed adult consumption for children to eat			ily farm/enterprise (unpaid)19
	hold members took on more employment)
	nousehold members who were previously not working had to find work			
	nold members migrated			
Reduce	ed expenditures on health and/or education			

SECTION 9B: EXPERIENCE WITH OTHER PROGRAMS

		1	2	3
	Name of Program or Service	In the last 12 months, has any	Who was providing	What is the total value of assistance
		member of your household	this support or	received from this program in the
		received money or goods,	offering this service?	last 12 months?
		including food, clothing, livestocl	2	
		or medicines, or benefited from		
		any of the following types of	1 = Government	
		programs?	program	[CONVERT IN-KIND
			2 = NGO	ASSISTANCE TO MT]
		1=YES	3 = Religious	>>NEXT PROGRAM
		2=NO>> NEXT PROGRAM/ Q4	program	>>NEAT FROGRAM
			9 = DK	
01	Cash transfer program			
02	Food assistance program (in-kind)			
03	Public works programs			
04	Farmer or agricultural support program (including livestock or input subsidy)			
05	Other programs/services for income generation including entrepreneurship or micro-			
	credit, small business training			
06	Community health campaign or health program			
07	Water or sanitation program			
08	Social Welfare or psychosocial support program			
09	Education or school support program, including literacy programs			
10	Youth services or activities			
11	Any other program, specify			
4	In the last 12 months , has any member of your household received money or good	•	1=YES	
	livestock or medicines from individual people (friends, family, others) who are no		2-NO >> NEXT	
			SECTION	
5	What is the total value of assistance received from all these non-household member		[CONVERT IN-KIND ASSISTANCE TO MT]	

SECTION 10A: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH

These questions need to be asked to the mother or main caregiver for the index child (2-2.5 years old), or any other new primary female caregiver [CAPI: If male respondent Section 0, Q11=1 >> Section 10B].

	1	2	3	4		5		6		7	
ID of the child	What is your current marital status? 1 = Married or living together, monogamo 2 = Married or cohabiting, polygamous 3 = Divorced or separated (>> Q4) 4 = Widowed (>> Q4) 5 = Never married or cohabited (>> Q4)	household? 1 = Yes 2 = No (>> Q4)	COPY THE I.D. CODE OF THE SPOUSE (IF MORE THAN ONE SPOUSE, THE FIRST ONE)	avoid pregnancy. using any method getting pregnant? 1=Female or male 2=IUD 3=Injectable/impl 4=Pill 5=Condoms 6=Diaphragm/foa	e sterilization lants um/jelly method/rhythm method	Ideally, how many more children wo you like to have? [Number] [CAPI: If child is Section 0, Q12== Section 10A Q29]	dead, 3 >>	Now I would like to talk about [INDEX CHILD]. Since [NAME] was born, how many times did you take [NAME] to growth monitoring sessions?		Are you still breast-feeding (NAME)? 1=YES (>>Q9) 2=NO	
	8 9		10								
ID of the child	you stop breast- feeding f (NAME)? ([Record age in completed r months]	At what age (in nonths) did you irst give NAME) water or other fluids pesides breast nilk? 00=LESS THAN DNE MONTH] 97=NOT YET]	At what age (in months) did you first give (NAME) solid or semi-solid food? [00=LESS THAN ONE MONTH] [97=NOT YET]								

SECTION 10A: MATERNAL AND NEWBORN HEALTH (CONTINUED)

25						26									
			uring the day	Ũ				esterday o	luring the c	lay or night [C	hild's name] consumed			
			istfed by a wor woman from a				es]								
1=Yes						a.			b.		с.		(1.	
2= No						Infa	nt formula		can	ned milk powd	ler ory	ogurt?		cookies?	
9= Don't kno	W								fresh			0			
27															28
	te the corresp		esterday, durin					rom home	? [Each tin	ne the respond	ent remembo	ers and says th	ae food con	sumed by	How many times has [<i>Name</i>] been fed solid, semi- liquid or soft food yesterday? [Times]
a.	b.	с.	d.	e.	f.	g.	h.	i.	j.	k.	1.	m.	n.	0.	
Potatoes,	Pumpkin,	White	Any leafy	Ripe	Any	Liver,	Any	Eggs?	Fresh	Any food	Cheese,	Foods	ATPU,	Powdered	
cornmeal	carrot, or	potatoes,	greens	mango,	other	kidney,	other		or dried	made with	yogurt,	made with	CSB?	micronutri	
porridge,	sweet	white	(beans,	ripe	fruit or	heart,	meat		fish or	beans,	or other	oil,		ents	
bread, rice,	potato,	yams,	cassava,	papaya,	vegetable	or other	such as		seafood	peas,	products	peanuts,			
spaghetti, biscuits, or	yellow or	cassava,	leaves, kale,	guava with red	(banana,	organs?	beef,		?	lentils, almonds,	made from	sesame or butter/mar			
other food	orange?	or any other	sweet	pulp or	apple, tomato,		pork, sheep,			or seeds?	milk?	garine?			
made from		tubers or	potato	other	lemon,		goat, or			of seeds.	mmx.	guille.			
cereals?		potatoes?	leaves,	food rich	orange,		duck, or								
		•	Nhewe?	in	tangerine		other								
				vitamin	, grapes,		game								
				A?	cabbage)		meat?								

29																		
Now I am	going to a	sk you about	you. Did yo	u eat any of	these foods of	luring the d	ay yesterday	? 1= Yes;	2= No	-		-				-		
a.	b.	c.	d.	e.	f.	g.	h.	i.	j.	k.	1.	m.	n.	0.	р.	q.	r.	s.
Rice,	Potato	Beans,	Peanuts,	Milk,	Liver,	Beef,	Fresh or	Eggs of	Tsec	Pumpkin	Mango,	Cabbage	Orange,	Have	Sugary	Did	Have you	Did you
corn,	Reno,	peas,	almonds,	cheese,	kidneys,	pork,	dried	poultry	(amaranth),	, carrot,	papaya,	,	apple, pear,	you	foods	you	used	drink
sorghum	sweet	lentils,	sesame	yogurt or	gizzards,	goat,	fish,	or any	watercress,	red chili,	passion	tomatoes	grape,	used	such as	take tea	ingredients	sugary
, millet,	potato	soybeans	seeds,	other	heart?	rabbit,	shellfish	other	sweet	orange	fruit,	, lettuce,	pineapple,	oil,	chocolates	leaves	even if in	juices,
bread,	,	?	pumpkin	dairy		chicken	or	bird	potato	squash,	peach?	eggplant,	wile	fat, or	, sweets,	(black)	small	fruit
pasta,	cassa		seeds,	products,		, duck,	seafood	like	leaves,	sweet		cucumbe	berries,	butter	cookies	or	amounts to	juices,
potatoes	va?		cashew	sour		bird,	(lobster,	duck or	pumpkin	potato?		r, green	tangerine,	to	and	coffee	give	soft
, yams,			nuts?	cream?		mouse,	squid,	quail?	leaf,			peppers,	watermelon	cook?	biscuits,	without	flavour	drinks,
green						rat,	octopus,		cassava or			beets?	?		cakes,	sugar	such as	chocolate
banana?						wild	oysters,		bean						sweets or	just	peppers,	drinks,
						game	crab)		leaves,						ice	before	spices,	yogurt, or
						meat?			okra, spinach?						cream?	or after food?	herbs, fish	sugared
									spinaen?							1000 /	powder, tomato	tea or sugared
																	paste,	coffee?
																	flavour	conce:
																	bouillon, or	
																	seeds?	

SECTION 10B: IMMUNIZATIONS & MEDICATION

These questions need to be asked to the mother or main caregiver for the index child (2-2.5 years) [CAPI: If child is dead, Section 0, Q12==3 >> Section 11 Child Discipline]

	1	2														3	4	5
ID of child	Do you have a card where	Check health Pneumococca														Has (NAME) received a	Has [NAME]	Has [NAME]
	(name)'s vaccinations are written down?BCG Vaccin agains tuberci(IF YES) may I see it please?- that is injective the arr should tary1=Yes, seen 2=Yes, not seenshould that us		POLIO Vaccina		PENTA An injection in the thigh or buttocks to prevent him/her from getting tetanus, whooping cough, or diphtheria		PNEUMO- COCCAL An injection usually given on the right upper thigh to prevent pneumonia?		ROTA- VIRUS Liquid in the mouth to prevent diarrhea?		MEASLES A shot in the arm at the age of 9 months or older to prevent him/her	Vitamin A dose within the last 6 months? 1=YES 2=NO 9=DK	received deworming medication in the last 6 months?	had diarrhea in the last 2 weeks?				
	2=Yes, not seen 3=No	that usually causes a scar	OPV0	OPV1	OPV2	OPV3	PEN1	PEN2	PEN3	1	2	3	1	2	from getting measles		1=YES 2=NO 9=DK	1=YES 2=NO 9=DK

SECTION 10C: CHILD DEVELOPMENT

These questions need to be asked to the mother or main caregiver for the index child (2-2.5 years); Taken from PATH tool (MICS components)

	1				2						5			
	engage in a [RECORD A=MOTHE	ny of the foll ALL MEN' ER (female pr R (male prim E	ou or any hous owing activitie FIONED] imary caregive ary caregiver)	s with [NAMI		rs of age	norma [ENUI out on respon Do you	lly play MERA' e at a ti ise]: u play y	ime and with [N	NAME] ead these ask for a AME]?	At what age can a child see?	At what age can a child hear?	On how man week was [N	y days in the past AME]:
ID of child	a. Read books to or looked at pictures with [NAME]?	b. Told stories to [NAME]?	c. Sang songs to [NAME] or with NAME including lullabies?	d. Took [NAME] for a walk outside the home, compound, yard or enclosure?	e. Played with [NAME]? (ex. Peek- a-boo, clapping, hide and go-seek?)	f. Named, counted or drew things with [NAME]? (ex. "It's a dog")	C = W $D = W$ $E = Du$ $F = Du$	A = When bathing the child? B = When feeding the child? C = When changing the child? D = When doing chores? E = During work in the field? F = During free time? [Mark all that apply] A B C D E F			[Months]	[Months]	A. Left alone for more than one hour?	B. Left in the care of another child, that is, someone less than 10 years old for more than one hour?
	A B X Y Z	A B X Y Z	A B X Y Z	A B X Y Z	A B X Y Z	A B X Y Z	А	В	C D	E F				
ID of child	trouble soot calming [N: he/she is cry 1=Almost m 2=Less than 3=1/2 the ti 4=More than	YZ YZ YZ YZ YZ YZ		en l fuss?										

SECTION 11: CHILD DISCIPLINE

The respondent for this section should be the primary caregiver (woman) of the selected child index child aged 2-2.5 years; Ask for each child 1 year – 14 years (inclusive) [MICS module]

	2 Adults use certain ways to teach children the right behaviour or to address a behaviour problem. I will read various methods that are used. Please tell me if <u>you or any other adult in your household</u> has used this method with (<i>name</i>) in the past four weeks.									
ID of child	past four wee1=YES2=NOA. Tookawayprivileges,forbadesomething[NAME]liked or didnot allow(him/her)to leave the	B. Explaine d why [NAME] 's behaviou r was wrong	C. Shook (him/ her)	D. Shouted, yelled at or screamed at (him/her)	E. Gave (him/ her) some- thing else to do	F. Spanked, hit or slapped (him/her) on the bottom with bare hand	G. Hit (him/her) on the bottom or elsewhere on the body with something like a belt, hairbrush, stick or other hard object	H. Called (him/ her) dumb, lazy or another name like that	I. Hit or slapped (him/ her) on the face, head or ears	J. Hit or slapped (him/ her) on the hand, arm, or leg
	house									

After completing the questions for each child separately, ask the question below (only once per household!):

Do you believe that in order to bring up, raise, or educate a child properly, the child needs to be	Yes1
physically punished?	Don't know / No opinion

SECTION 12: WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT, EMOTIONAL WELLBEING, PREFERENCES, AND SOCIAL CAPITAL

Respondent for this section should be the primary caregiver (woman) of the eligible child 2-2.5 years in the household. [CAPI: If male respondent, Section 0, Q11==1 >> Section 13].

	Question	Answers	Skip
1	Some people try to save some money to buy something special in the future, or for security in case of an emergency. Are you personally currently saving (in cash)?	Yes	→ Q4
2a	How much have you saved in cash in the last 30 days?	MT:	
2b	How much have you saved currently total in cash?	MT:	
3	What are up to 3 most important things for which you are saving money?	To purchase bulk or other food itemsA To purchase household consumables (lighting, fuel, washing powder)B	
	[LIST UP TO 3 RESPONSES DO NOT READ, ALLOW RESPONDENT TO STATE]	School fees/schooling expenses C To buy new clothing/shoes D Medical expenses/health care E To repay debts F To purchases household durable assets (furniture, pots/pans, radio etc.) G To purchase livestock H To purchase agricultural inputs or tools I To purchase assets to start a new small business/income generating activity J To make home improvements (new roof, latrine) K To spend on services (hair, beauty, sporting, buy into associations, religious functions etc.) M Ceremonies N	
4	Now I would like to ask you about a hypothetical	Emergency funds O Other, specify X A. MT 1000 now or MT 1000 in one month1 2	
	situation. Please think about what you would do if this situation were to occur. Suppose someone you trust gives you some money. You can choose to receive MT 1000 now or an amount at a later date.	B. MT 1000 now or MT 3000 in one month 1 2 C. MT 1000 now or MT 750 in one month 1 2 D. MT 1000 now or MT 2000 in one month 1 2	
	What would you choose? This is not a real situation and there is no real money.CIRCLE '1' (FIRST OPTION) OR '2' (SECOND)	E. MT 1000 now or MT 1500 in one month 1 2 F. MT 1000 now or MT 2500 in one month 1 2	
	OPTION)		
5	[modified Medical Outcomes Study Social Support Survey]	Answer categories: None of the time1 A little of the time2	
	People sometimes look for companionship, assistance or other types of support. If you needed it, how often is someone available	Some of the time	
а	to help you if you were to sick to get out of bed?	1 2 3 4 5	
b	to take you to the doctor if you need it?	1 2 3 4 5	
c	to prepare your meals if you are unable to do it yourself?	1 2 3 4 5	
d	to help with daily chores if you were sick?	1 2 3 4 5	
e	to have a good time with?	1 2 3 4 5	
f	to turn to for suggestions about how to deal with a personal problem?	1 2 3 4 5	
g	who understands your problems?	1 2 3 4 5	
h	to love and make you feel wanted?	1 2 3 4 5	

	Question	Answers	Skip
6	[Cohen stress scale] [Reference period is last 4 weeks]	Answer categories:	
		Never	
	The following questions ask about your thoughts and feelings	Almost Never (1 day per week)	
	during the last month. Please indicate how often you felt or thought a certain way.	Sometimes (2-3 days per week)	
	liought a certain way.	Very Often/Always (6-7days per week)	
а	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you been upset because of		
	something that happened unexpectedly?	1 2 3 4 5	
b	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt that you were	1 2 3 4 5	
	unable to control the important things in your life?		
с	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt nervous and/or "stressed"?	1 2 3 4 5	
d	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt confident about your ability to handle your personal problems?	1 2 3 4 5	
е	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt that things were		
C	going your way?	1 2 3 4 5	
f	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you found that you could	1 2 3 4 5	
a	not cope with all the things that you had to do? In the last 4 weeks, how often have you been able to control		
g	irritations in your life?	1 2 3 4 5	
h	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt that you were on	1 2 3 4 5	
i	top of things? In the last 4 weeks, how often have you been angered because		
I	of things that were outside of your control?	1 2 3 4 5	
j	In the last 4 weeks, how often have you felt difficulties were	1 2 3 4 5	
	piling up so high that you could not overcome them?		
7	[Locus of control]	Answer categories:	
	In the last 12 months, how often did you feel that	None of the time	
	In the last 12 months, how often did you feel that	A little of the time	
		Most of the time	
		All of the time	
a	Your life is determined by your own actions	1 2 3 4 5	
b	You have the power to make important decisions that change		
	the course of your own life	1 2 3 4 5	
с	You have the power to make important decisions that change the wellbeing of your children	1 2 3 4 5	
d	You have the power to make important decisions that change		
u	the wellbeing of your household	1 2 3 4 5	
e	You are capable of protecting your own interests within your	1 2 3 4 5	
f	household You are capable of protecting your own interests outside of		
1	your household (e.g. in the community, in groups in which	1 2 3 4 5	
	you participate)		
g	You are satisfied with your life	1 2 3 4 5	
	Question	Answers	Skip
8	WOMEN EMPOWERMENT (vignettes)		
a	Some people feel they have completely free choice and		
	control over their lives, while other people feel that what they		
	do has no real effect on what happens to them. Imagine a		
	ladder where on the bottom step, the first step, are people who		
	feel they have no free choice and no control over their lives,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	
	and on the highest step, the tenth step, are people who feel		
	they have completely free choice and total control over their lives. On which step of the ledder do you feel you personally		
	lives. On which step of the ladder do you feel you personally stand today? [Show ladder]		
b	stand today? [Show ladder] To what extent do you feel able to make decisions in your		
υ	household, for example, decisions about what to spend money		
	on, decisions about your child's education or health or		
		1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	1
	decisions on if you should work or not? Imagine a ladder		
	decisions on if you should work or not? Imagine a ladder where on the bottom step, the first step, are people who feel they have no decision making power, and on the highest step,		

	decisions they	y wish. On whi	to feel they are ch step of the l [Show ladder]	ladder do yo						
с	Now I want you to think about happiness. Imagine a ladder with steps numbered from one at the bottom to ten at the top. Suppose we say that the top of the ladder represents the best possible life for you and the bottom of the ladder represents the worst possible life for you. On which step of the ladder do you feel you personally stand today? [<i>Show ladder</i>]			1 2	3 4 5 6	5789	10			
d	household. In the bottom to ladder represe community an are the worst	hagine a ladder ten at the top. ents those that and the bottom of off (poorest) ir	but the econom with steps nur Suppose we sa are the best off of the ladder re your commun ar household is	mbered from y that the to (richest) in presents tho nity. On whi	n one at p of the your se who ch step	12	3 4 5 6	5789	10	
9	Next, I would	th (CES-D 10 I like to ask yo the last seven	ou how often y	you have ce	rtain feeli	ings. Tell me h	ow many da	iys in the las	t 7 days you	have felt
Α	Did you sleep									
B	Were you hap								F	
C	Did you have trouble concentrating?						F			
D		nopeful about t				1 = Rarely (< 1			-	
E			you did was a	n effort?		2 = Some or a little of the time (1-2 days)				
F	Did you feel l					3 = Occasional	lly or a mod	erate amount	of time	
G	Did you feel o					(3-4 days)	af the star	(5.7.1)		
H			not 'get going'	?		4 = Most or all of the time (5-7 days)			F	
I			s that don't usu		you?				F	
J	Did you feel f				<u></u>					
			from the WE	AI social ca	pital mod	lule]				
					-	ese can be eithe	r formal or i	nformal and	customary gro	oups.
		a	h	с	d	e	f	g	h	i
		a Agricultural/	Credit or	Mutual	Trade	Civic groups	Religious	Other	Local	Other
			microfinance group (including SACCOs/ VSLA, Xitique)		or business groups	(improving community) or charitable group (helping others)	group (including church prayer groups)		government group	
10	Is there a [GROUP] in your community (where you live)?	1 = Yes 2 = No								
11	Are you/any household member an active member of this group?	1= Yes, respondent 2= Yes, other household member 3=Yes, respondent and other household member 4=No								

SECTION 13: NUTRITION & FEEDING KNOWLEDGE

Respondent for this section should be primary caregiver of the index child (2-2.5 years). DO NOT PROMPT OR PROVIDE ANSWERS, ALLOW RESPONDENT TO ANSWER AND THEN MARK ALL THAT APPLY

	Question	Answers	Skip
1	How long after birth should a baby be first put to the	Immediately/ within one hour	
	breast?	Within one day2	
		After one day	
		After more than one day4	
		Baby should not be breastfed5	
		Don't know9	
2	Until what age should a baby by exclusively breastfed	Age in months:	
2	(only breastmilk, not even water?)	Don't know	
3	Why should a baby under 6 months be exclusively	Protects baby from illness/disease	
3			
	breastfed?	Breast milk contains everything a baby needs for the first	
		6 monthsB	
	[DO NOT READ RESPONSES; RECORD ALL	Helps baby grow better C	
	MENTIONED]	Mother less likely to get pregnantD	
		Delays return of mother's monthly bleedingE	
		Breastmilk is clean, safe and convenientF	
		Breastmilk is free/affordableG	
		Reduces health care cost	
		OtherX	
		Don't knowZ	1
4	At what age should a baby first start to receive liquids	Age in months:	
т	(including water) other than breast milk?	Don't know	
5		Doint Know 99 Age in months:	+
5	At what age should a baby first start to receive foods	8	
	(such as porridge) in addition to breast milk?	Don't know	
6	What can happen to children if they do not get enough	Impaired learning A	
	iron (either in their diet or via iron supplements)?	Impaired development B	
		Slow growth/lower height C	
	[DO NOT READ RESPONSES; RECORD ALL	Low immunityD	
	MENTIONED]	Feel tiredE	
		Become anaemicF	
		OtherX	
		Don't knowZ	
7	Can you tell me some foods that are a good source of	Meat (beef, goat, etc.), chicken, fish A	
'	iron?	Green leafy vegetables	
		Eggs	
	IDO NOT DE AD DECIDONSES, DECORD ALL	66	
	[DO NOT READ RESPONSES; RECORD ALL	Breast milkD	
	MENTIONED]	Beans/peasE	
		Commercially fortified foodsF	
		OtherX	
		Don't knowZ	
8	What seasoning is often fortified with iodine (a nutrient	Salt1	
	important for brain development)?	Other	
	-	Don't know9	
9	How many times a day should a 12-24 month old infant	Number	
	that is still breastfeeding eat? (meals and snacks)	Don't know	
10	What should you do when your child over 6 months of	Give oral solutions for rehydrationA	1
10	age has diarrhoea?	Give less food than usualB	
		Give the same amount of food as usual	
	IDO NOT DEAD ANGWEDS, DECISTED		
	[DO NOT READ ANSWERS; REGISTER	Give more food than usualD	
	EVERYTHING MENTIONED]	Give less fluids than usual, E	
		Give the same amount of liquid as usual	
		Give more liquid than usual G	
		Maintain breastfeedingH	
		Increase breastfeedingI	1
		Give syrupJ	
		Give traditional medication	
		Give treated water	
			1
		Other V	
		OtherX Don't knowZ	

SECTION 14: OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

No.	Question	Answers	Skip
1	Are you aware of the child grant program [local name]	Yes1	
	that is operating in this community?	No	\rightarrow Next
	ENUMEDATOD, R (NO) and an addate Child		section
	[ENUMERATOR: If 'NO', explain what the Child Grant program is to double-check respondent's		
	awareness.]		
2	Who do you think is eligible to receive a transfer from	Pregnant womenA	
	the child grant program?	Women with young childrenB	
		Women with children under 6 months	
	[Mark all that apply]	oldC	
		Individuals caring for many orphans/children D	
		Sick individualsE Widowed individualsF	
		Individuals who are not able to work	
		Individuals who are not able to work	
		Old individuals	
		Very poor individualsJ	
		Other (Specify) K	
		Don't knowL	
3	Do you think the selection process for the program is	Yes, very clear	
	clear?	Yes, somewhat clear	
		Neutral	
		No, not clear at all	
5	Have you or any other member of the household ever	Yes	If $2 \rightarrow$
č	received payments or other services from the	No	Next
	program?		section
6	Can I see your program identification card?	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX	
_	Enumerator: Copy ID of the individual	99999999999999999999999999999999999999	
7	Are you or any other members of your household still	Yes	→ Q9
	participating in the program, and expecting to receive payments or other services from the program?	No2	
8	If not, why not?	No longer eligible1	
Ũ		Beneficiary moved out of household	
		Missed the collection of consecutive payments 3	
		Voluntarily left the programme: didn't need it4	
		Voluntarily left the programme: programme did not	
		work properly	
		Voluntarily left the programme: too many conditions	
		Enrolled in another cash transfer programme	
		Did not follow rules (conditions)	
		Other, specify9	
		Don't know/10	
9	How many eligible beneficiaries there are in this	One1	
	household?	Two	
		Three 3 Four or more 4	
10	When was the last time you received a payment? List	Four of more 4 Month: 1	
10	month and year.	Year:	
11	How much did you receive?	Amount received in MT	
		Don't know/remember	
12	In total, how many payments have you received?	Number	
13	In total, how much money have you received?	Amount received in MT	
		Don't know/remember	
14	When do you expect the next payment?	Number of months	
		Don't know	
15	How long in the future do you expect to continue	Number of months	
10	receiving this money?	Don't know	
	······································	Longer/rest of my life	

16	For the last payment, how long did you need to travel	Hours:	
	to the Payment point to collect the payment and	Minutes:	
	coming back? [Only travel time]	Don't know/remember	
	[Always record both hours and minutes. E.g. 1,5		
	hours is 1 hour 30 minutes. 40 minutes is 0 hours and 40 minutes. 2 hours is 2 hours and 0 minutes]		
17	For the last payment, how much money did you spend	Amount spent on transport in MT	
17	on transportation to travel from your house to the	Don't know/remember	
	payment point and back again?		
18	Have you identified someone that can represent you at	Yes, spouse1	
	the payment point to collect your payment if you are	Yes, other household member (not spouse)	
	sick, injured or not able to collect the payment	Yes, relative	
	yourself?	Yes, friend4	
		Yes, village leader	
10		No	
19	At any point before or after payment were you asked	Asked to give and did so1	
	to give money/ gifts OR voluntarily gave money / gifts to anyone in order to receive payment?	Asked to give and refused	
	gins to anyone in order to receive payment?	gifts	
		Voluntarily offered but person refused to take	
		money/ gifts	
		Don't know/refused	
20	In general, do you feel safe collecting the money from	Yes, I feel safe 1	
	the payment point and taking it back home?	No, I feel unsafe during transit2	
		No, I feel unsafe at the payment point	
		No, I feel unsafe at the payment point AND in transit	
		home	
21	In this household, who generally decides how the payment from the program is used?	Member ID:	
22	In general, who does [NAME] consult with when	Alone1	
	deciding how to use the payment from the program?	Spouse2	
		In consultation with other adult family members3	
		In consultation with children4	
		In consultation with ALL family members5	
		In consultation with someone else in the community6	
23	Did you give any of the money to family, friends or others living outside your household as gifts or	Yes	
	contributions for social causes?	110	
24	In general, what are the three main things that the	Food and nutritionA	
	payment from the program are used for.	Formal government education (fees, textbooks,	
		uniforms etc.)B	
		Other education (nursery, other religious school) C	
		Health careD	
		Shelter / Accommodation / RentE	
		Clothing / Shoes (does not include school uniforms)F	
		Investment/small business	
		funerals	
		Savings/VSLAI	
		Other spending, specifyJ	
	CASE MANAGEMENT COMPONENT		
25	Have you or any other member of the household ever	Yes1	
	received a home visit or phone consultation from a	No	\rightarrow Next
	Permanente or SDSMAS Técnico as part of the		section
26	program?	Voue rester/ contained to the second	
26	Why do you think you were selected to be visited by the Permanentes or Tecnico SDSMAS for additional	Young mother/ early pregnancy A Child protection concerns	
	services?	Child protection concerns	
		Mental health / psychosocial support concernsD	
	[Mark all that apply]	Substance abuse concerns	
	[Household / individual is very poorF	
		Births included twins / need extra support	
		Difficult birth, complications	
		Child or caregiver disabledI	
		Other (Specify)J	1

		Don't know K
27	How many times has someone visited you or conducted a phone consultation (in total, even if they were different people)?	Number of times
28	When was the last time you were visited / contacted? [List month and year]	Month: Year:
29	Do you feel that the case worker treated you with respect and had your best interests in mind?	Strongly disagree 1 Disagree 2 Agree 3 Strongly agree 4
30	Are you still receiving / plan to receive more services and visits in the future?	Yes

	For each support / service type	
31	32	33
Thinking about all the help received since the beginning of the program, what type of support/services did they provide or refer you to? [Mark all that apply]	Was follow up provided and were you able to access the support / service? 1 = Yes 2 = No	Do you feel that the support given helped you and your household overcome obstacles and achieve better wellbeing outcomes? 1 = Strongly disagree 2 = Disagree 3 = Agree 4 = Strongly agree

Types of support / services

- 1 = Health services (Hospital, health center, medical assistance)
- 2 = INAS (Attention services to receive support)
- 3 = PGR / Police (denouncement or information)
- 4 = School (Assistance for school registration)
- 5 =SDMAS for psychosocial support
- 6 = Support by community
- 7 = Notary for birth registration or obtaining an ID card
- 8 =Other (specify)
- 9 = Don't know

SECTION 15: INTRA-HH CONFLICT MODULE

Respondent for this section should be the primary caregiver (woman) of the eligible child 2-2.5 years in the household.

	Question	Answers	Skip			
1	CHECK HOUSEHOLD ROSTER:					
	CURRENTLY MARRIED OR LI	VING WITH A MAN \rightarrow CONTINUE				
	FORMERLY MARRIED OR LIV	ED WITH A MAN (last 12 months) \rightarrow CONTINUE (read questions in				
	past tense)					
	NEVER MARRIED OR LIVED V	VITH A MAN \rightarrow NEXT SECTION				
2	CHECK FOR PRESENCE OF OTHERS:					
	DO NOT CONTINUE UNTIL EFFECTIVE PRIVACY IS ENSURED – If privacy interrupted during the					
	interview, skip \rightarrow Q14					
	\Box Privacy obtained \rightarrow Continue					
	\Box Privacy not possible \rightarrow Q14					
4a	In the last 12 months, have you been afra					
	husband/partner?	Sometimes2				
		Never				
4b	In the last 12 months, how often does (did					
	husband/partner drank alcohol?	ONCE OR TWICE A WEEK2	If 5			
		1–3 TIMES IN A MONTH	\rightarrow			
		LESS THAN ONCE A MONTH4	Q5			
		NEVER5				
		DON'T KNOW/DON'T REMEMBER8				
		REFUSED/NO ANSWER9				

4c	In the last 12 months, how often your husband/partner drunk? W once a month, less than once a n	ould you say most days, weekly,	MOST DAYS1WEEKLY2ONCE A MONTH3LESS THAN ONCE A MONTH4NEVER5DON'T KNOW/DON'T REMEMBER8REFUSED/NO ANSWER9	
5	Sometimes husbands get annoyed with their wives. In your opinion, is it justified for the husband to beat his wife in the following situations?	 a. If she leaves without saying goodbye? b. If she treats the children poorly? c. If she argues with him? d. If she refuses to have sex with him? e. If she burns food? 	Yes	

CHECK AGE:

6

 $\Box <18 \text{ YEARS} \rightarrow Q14$ $\Box \ge 18 \text{ YEARS} \rightarrow CONTINUE$

READ TO THE RESPONDENT [IMASIDA 2015 (Mozambique) DHS] : Now I would like to ask you questions about some other important aspects of a woman's life. I know that some of these questions are very personal. However, your answers are crucial for helping to understand the condition of women in Mozambique. Let me assure you that your answers are completely confidential and will not be shared with anyone, no one else will know that you were asked these questions, and no one else in this household is being asked these questions.

7.	The next questions are about things that happen to many women, and that your (last) husband/partner may have done to you. Has your (last) husband/partner ever	A. Ever?	B. How often did this happen during the last 12 months: often, only sometimes, rarely, or not at all?				
			Often	Some- times	Rarely	Not at all	
	a. Gotten angry if you speak (spoke) with another man?	Yes $1 \rightarrow$ No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	b. Become suspicious that you are (were) unfaithful?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	c. Tried to keep you from seeing your friends?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	d. Tried to restrict contact with your family of birth?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	e. Insisted on knowing where you are (were) at all times?	Yes	1	2	3	4	
	f. Does not trust you to spend money?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	g. Belittled or humiliated you in front of other people?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	h. Threatened to hurt you or someone you care about?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	i. Insulted you or made you feel bad about yourself?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
8	Does (did) your (last) husband/partner ever do any of the following things to you:	A. Ever?	the last	B. How often did this happen during the last 12 months: often, only sometimes, or not at all?			
			Often	Some- times	A few times	Not at all	
	a. push you, shake you, or throw something at you?	Yes	1	2	3	4	
	b. slap you?	Yes1 \rightarrow No2 DK/Refuse8	1	2	3	4	
	c. twist your arm or pull your hair?	$Yes \dots 1 \rightarrow$	1	2	3	4	

	No2						
					_		
	Yes1 No2	→	1	2	3	4	
-	DK/Refuse8						
e. kick you, drag you or beat you up?		\rightarrow	1	2	3	4	
		、	1	2	2		
f. try to choke you or burn you on purpose?		7	1	2	3	4	
g threaten or attack you with a knife gun or any other	Yes 1	\rightarrow	1	2	3	4	
		,	1	2	5	-	
weapon:	DK/Refuse8						
In the last 12 months, has anyone else in your household	Mother/stepmothe	r			A		
RECORD ALL MENTIONED							
CHECK: O_{8a-g} or O_{9} : at least one 'VES' $\rightarrow O_{10}$							
	Ves				1		
	•••••	<i>L</i>					
	X 7	Vac 1					
						201	
	No	•••••			2	→Q1	
Who did you tell?							
RECORD ALL MENTIONED							
PROBE: Anyone else?	Husband/partner's familyE						
	ChildrenF						
	NeighboursG						
Who did you seek help from?	PoliceH						
· •	Doctor/health workerI						
RECORD ALL MENTIONED	Priest/religious leaderJ						
	Counsellor						
PROBE: Anyone else?	NGO/Women's organizationL						
•	Local leader						
					3		
		Onc	e	More	No		
		Une	~		110		
	Hushand/partner						
room, or interfered in any outer way:		1			3		
		-					
		1					
Teter to colore and the total of the second second		1		L	3		
interviewer's comments / explanation for not completing the	aomestic violence r	nodule:					
	RECORD ALL MENTIONED PROBE: Anyone else? Thank the respondent for her cooperation and reassure her al referral card, regardless of disclosure of violence. If question after all activities are completed. Did you have to interrupt the interview module on conflict because some adult was trying to listen, or came into the room, or interfered in any other way?	DK/Refuse8d. punch you with his fist or with an object that could hut you?Yes1you?DK/Refuse8e. kick you, drag you or beat you up?Yes1NoYes1NoDK/Refuse8f. try to choke you or burn you on purpose?Yes1weapon?DK/Refuse8g. threaten or attack you with a knife, gun, or any other weapon?Yes1NoNo2DK/RefuseBi In the last 12 months, has anyone else in your household hit you, slapped you, kicked you, or done anything else to hurt you physically?Mother/stepmothe Father/Step-fatherRECORD ALL MENTIONEDOther non-relative No one/not harmeOther non-relative NoCHECK: Q8a-g or Q9: at least one "YES' > Q10 Q8a-g and Q9: all 'NO' > Q14NoThinking about what you experienced among the different things we have been talking about, in the last 12 months, have you ever told anyone about this, or sought help from any services to stop it from happening?YesWho did you tell?FriendsParentsRECORD ALL MENTIONEDParentsParentsWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPricedParentsPROBE: Anyone else?Husband/partner's O Local leader.NoWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPoliceCould leaderPROBE: Anyone else?Husband/partner's O Local leader.NoWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPoliceCould leaderPROBE: Anyone else?Could	DK/Refuse.8d. punch you with his fist or with an object that could hurt you?Yes.1No2DK/Refuse.8e. kick you, drag you or beat you up?Yes.1>No.2DK/Refuse.8.1f. try to choke you or burn you on purpose?Yes.1>No.2DK/Refuse.8.1>g. threaten or attack you with a knife, gun, or any other weapon?Yes.1>No.2DK/Refuse.8	DK/Refuse8d. punch you with his fist or with an object that could hurt you?Yes1No2No2DK/Refuse81e. kick you, drag you or beat you up?Yes1No2DK/Refuse8f. try to choke you or burn you on purpose?Yes1g. threaten or attack you with a knife, gun, or any other weapon?Yes1No2DK/Refuse8g. threaten or attack you with a knife, gun, or any other hurt you physically?Yes1RECORD ALL MENTIONEDMother/stepmotherDayler/sonCHECK: Q8a-g and Q9: at least one 'YES' \rightarrow Q10 Q8a-g and Q9: at least one 'YES' \rightarrow Q14Dayler/sonThinking about what you experienced among the different things we have been talking about, in the last 12 months, have you croitolar nor children living in the tosebold ware your children or kildren living in the last 12 months, have you croit old anyone about this, or sough thelp from any services to stop it from happening?YesWho did you tell?Friends.ParentsRECORD ALL MENTIONEDParentsParentsWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPriends.Priends.PROBE: Anyone else?Priends.ParentsWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPolice or aunt Doctor/health workerPolice or aunt Doctor/health workerPROBE: Anyone else?Dottor/health workerPolice or aunt Dottor/health workerPolice or aunt Dottor/health workerPROBE: Anyone else?Different Husb	DKRefuse8d. punch you with his fist or with an object that could hurt you?Yes12No212br.KRefuse812c. kick you, drag you or beat you up?Yes12f. try to choke you or burn you on purpose?Yes12g. threaten or attack you with a knife, gun, or any other weapon?Yes12In the last 12 months, has anyone else in your household hirt you physically?Motier/stepmother12RECORD ALL MENTIONEDOther relative No one/not harmedOther relative No one/not harmed0CHECK: Q8a-g or Q9: at least one 'YES' \rightarrow Q10 Q8a-g and Q9: all 'NO' \rightarrow Q14Yes0Thinking about what you experienced among the different things we have been talking about, in the last 12 months, have you cvr told anyone about fine household watching during any of the times you were physicallyYes1Thinking about what you experienced among the different things we have been talking about, in the last 12 months, have you cvr told anyone about this, or sought help from any services to stop if from happening?YesNoWho did you tell?Friends.Parents.Parents.RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPriest/eligious leaderNoWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPolice.NoPROBE: Anyone else?Priest/eligious leaderNoWho did you seek help from? RECORD ALL MENTIONEDPolice.NoPROBE: Anyone clse?Priest/eligious leaderNoDid you have to in	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	

SECTION 16: ANTHROPOMETRICS

MEASURE INDEX CHILD 2-2.5 ANOS (equivalent to 24 to 30 months old). Record weight and height, with minimal clothing. Also observe and record whether the child has oedema or not. CAPI: If child is dead, Section 0, Q12=3 >> Section 00]

[INSTRUCTIONS: Two measurements of height and weight will be taken for each individual and if the difference is > 0.5 cm or 0.5 kg a third measurement should be taken to verify the first two measurements.]

	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
MEMBER ID	Is [NAME] available to be measured? 1 = Yes 2 = No >> Next section (Section 00)	What is [NAME'S] day, month and year of birth? (DD / MM /YY)	What is the source of information on the individual's birth date? 1=Birth certificate 2=Baptismal record 3=Clinic card 4=Home record 5=Determined using local calendar of events 6=Mother/caregiver recall 7=Recollection by other persons 8=Other (specify)	Was [NAME] measured? 1=YES, laying down (>>Q5) 2=YES, Standing (>>Q5) 3=NO	Why not? 1=Not home during survey period, 2=Too ill, 3=Handicapped or deformed, 4=Not willing, 5=Other (specify) (>> END)	Weight in kilograms [USE ONE DECIMAL PLACE]	Was [NAME] undressed to the minimum? 1=Yes 2=No, child could not be undressed fully	Height in centimeters [USE ONE DECIMAL PLACE]	MUAC Always measure the left arm and write the result in centimeters. [USE ONE DECIMAL PLACE] Note: Do not round the values obtained	Check for oedema (children only) 1=Oedema present 2=Oedema not present 3=Unsure 9=Not checked (specify reason)	Did you refer [NAME] to the health facility? 1=YES 2=NO
		/ / /							III		